From: Stein, Mark

To: Gidiere, Stephen

Subject: RE: Call

Date: Friday, April 12, 2019 2:38:00 PM

Attachments: DRAFT Thermal Permit Language For Discussion (1).pdf
Hi Stephen —

Please see the attached paper including draft thermal discharge limits for consideration and
discussion.

| already found out that Eric Nelson cannot do the week of May 13. He is out-of-state all week doing
on-site field work.

| have a large brief due on Thursday the preceding week.

So maybe we should shoot for the week of May 20? Let me know if that generally works for your
folks and we’ll pin down a date.

Thanks.

- Mark

From: Gidiere, Stephen <SGidiere@balch.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Stein, Mark <Stein.Mark@epa.gov>
Subject: Call

Hi, Mark. | tried to call you just now, but the phone didn’t ring. Not sure if that’s my end or yours.
Will try again later today if you are around. Or you can call me. | think we were going to try to talk
this week.

Thanks,

Stephen
BALCH

P. Stephen Gidiere III, Partner, Balch & Bingham LLP

1901 Sixth Avenue North * Suite 1500 * Birmingham, AL 35203-4642
t: (205) 226-8735 f: (205) 488-5694 e: sgidiere@balch.com
www.balch.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments may be confidential and/or privileged and are therefore
protected against copying, use, disclosure or distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately by replying to the sender and double deleting this copy and the reply from your system.
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DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION

xX. Outfall 00XTe. During the period beginning on the effective date and lasting through the expiration date, the
permittee is authorized to discharge via the Discharge Canal to Outfall Serial Number 001Te in the Merrimack River.
Sampling for ambient temperature shall be Station N10 upstream of the cooling water intake structure (LAT LONG)
or, in cases where Station N10 is inaccessible due to weather conditions, at Station N5 from the intake bay prior to
being drawn through the traveling screens (LAT LONG). Sampling for in-stream temperature shall be conducted at
Station S4 (LAT LONG) downstream from the discharge canal.

Chzlazglclfcglrf]itstic E;Ler?([)i(\j/e Discharge Limitations Monitoring Requirements!?

Woaky Avrege |\ D8 | Messwmant | sal
S4 Temperature Jan 1 - Apr 20 8.0°C Continuous Thermistor
S4 Temperature Apr 21 — Apr 30 12.0°C Continuous Thermistor
S4 Temperature® May 1 — May 8 12.0°C 29.3°C Continuous Thermistor
S4 Temperature® May 9 — May 27 18.0°C 29.3°C Continuous Thermistor
S4 Temperature® May 28 — Jun 19 22.7°C 29.3°C Continuous Thermistor
S4 Temperature® Jun 20 —Jul 31 25.1°C 29.5°C Continuous Thermistor
S4 Temperature® Aug 1 —Sep 30 25.1°C Continuous Thermistor
S4 Temperature Oct1-0Oct 31 25.1°C Continuous Thermistor
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Effluent Effective . oo o . 12
Characteristic Period Discharge Limitations Monitoring Requirements

Daily Measurement Sample

3
Weekly Average Maximum? Frequency Type
S4 Temperature Nov 1 —Dec 31 8.0°C Continuous Thermistor
Rise In 6 1.5°C Calculated Thermistor
Temperature
Capacity Factor® May 1 — Sep 30 35% Calculated Recorder
Footnotes

(1) Each in-stream monitoring station (N10, N5, and S4) shall be equipped with a continuous temperature monitor recording
temperature at 15-minute intervals.

(2) Ambient temperature at all temperature monitoring stations (N10, N5, and S4) shall be measured at a depth of 1 foot. From

November 1 — April 30, temperature at Station S4 shall also be monitored at a depth of 3 feet or greater from the surface.

(3) The permittee shall calculate the weekly average temperature as a rolling 7-day average beginning on the first day of the calendar

month. The permittee shall report the highest 7-day average temperature recorded during the calendar month.

(4) The permittee shall calculate the daily maximum temperature at Station S4 as the average 3-hour temperature (beginning at 12:00

AM and ending at 11:59 PM daily) and report the highest 3-hour average temperature.

(5) During the period May 1 through September 30, the permittee may either maintain a rolling 45-day average operating capacity
factor no greater than 35 percent of the total rated capacity for both units or meet the weekly average temperature limits at Station
S4. A rolling 45-day capacity factor shall be calculated as [(Total Unit 1 MWh output over 45 days + Total Unit 2 MWh output
over 45 days) / (Total Rated MWh Output for Unit 1 + Unit 2)] * 100. The permittee shall report the No Data Indicator (“NODI”)
code XXX as the reported value for the weekly average temperature or capacity factor limit not in effect during the reporting

period.
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(6) If the rolling 7-day average ambient temperature measured at Station N10 or N5 exceeds the effective weekly average temperature
limit for that compliance period, then the rise in temperature at Station S4 as compared to Station N10 over the same weekly
averaging period shall be no greater than 1.5°C. The permittee shall report the No Data Indicator (“NODI”’) code XXX as the
reported value for the weekly average temperature for the reporting period during which the rise in temperature limit was effective,
and use the same NODI code for the rise in temperature value for any reporting period in which the weekly average temperature
limit is effective (i.e., where the ambient river temperature did not exceed the effective weekly average temperature).

(7) The permittee shall provide daily ambient and in-stream temperature data as a separate attachment to the discharge monitoring
report. See Attachment XX to the Final Permit.
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